Title: North Milwaukee Collection

Reference Code: Mss-2348

Inclusive Dates: 1899, 1919

Quantity: 000.03 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: North Milwaukee was a village located in Granville Township. It was originally called
Schwartzburg after Christian Schwartzburg, a prosperous farmer in the area. The village was
renamed North Milwaukee in the 1880s and incorporated in 1897. The area was annexed by the
City of Milwaukee in 1929.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of street improvement bonds issued by the Village
of North Milwaukee in 1899 and also special water and sewer bonds with attached coupons for
the construction of water mains and sewers on Commerce Avenue, 1919.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English



